

# MIREILLE VAN BREMEN

Empathy & Visual Communication Trainer & Coach  
Illustrator, Graphic Recorder  
Conflict Coach & Mediator

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### SUMMARY

Visual Communication specialist with twenty years of experience in design, marketing and visual communication in executive and leadership roles. Six years of training design and delivery, online and on location, in Dutch, English and Slovene for hundreds of leaders, trainers, facilitators and coaches from all over the world. Aiming at increasing their impact by means of visual communication and emotional intelligence. Delivery of visual summaries of scientific reports, master thesis, strategic visions, summary of a conferences, webinars, trainings or lectures. Experience in conflict coaching and mediation in personal and business relationships.



### EXPERIENCE

- 2015 - current Empathy & Visual Communication Trainer & Coach, Illustrator, Graphic Recorder, Conflict Coach & Mediator**  
Mireille Annette van Bremen s.p. (The Visual Catalyst & The Visual Mediator)  
Novo mesto, Slovenia
- Design, organisation & delivery of training/workshop programs on visual communication & emotional intelligence - online and on location
  - Graphic recording / Visualisation services - online and on location
  - Conflict Resolution & Mediator
- 2006 - 2015 Head of Design, Art Director**  
Enigma Creative Communications  
Novo mesto, Slovenia
- Art direction and design of complex, multi-lingual, international design projects for printing and exhibition design.
  - Leading of creative team, including project management, organisation, planning, tracking, monitoring, designing and facilitating presentations
  - Leading and facilitation of client meetings, internal meetings
  - Communication with international clients, internal teams and external teams, business partners and suppliers
- 2001 - 2006 Founder, Art director, Graphic Designer, Illustrator**  
Studio LiEF, studio for visual communications  
Rotterdam, The Netherlands
- Graphic design & illustration services for corporate clients and educational publishing houses.

### EDUCATION

- 2012 - now Nonviolent Communication & Conflict Resolution training**  
The Center for Nonviolent Communication • Europe, USA, Middle East
- 2003 - 2006 Bachelor of Design, Visual Communications**  
Willem de Kooning Academy • Rotterdam, The Netherlands
- 1996 - 2001 Bachelor of Fine Arts, Illustration**  
Willem de Kooning Academy • Rotterdam, The Netherlands

### PERSONAL INFO

#### Current address

Kapiteljska ulica 14  
8000 Novo mesto  
Slovenia

#### Phone

+386-51804995

#### Email

[mireille@thevisualcatalyst.com](mailto:mireille@thevisualcatalyst.com)

#### Linkedin

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mireillevanbremen/>

#### Website

[www.thevisualcatalyst.com](http://www.thevisualcatalyst.com)

### SKILLS

Collaborative	● ● ● ● ●
Creativity	● ● ● ● ●
Communication	● ● ● ● ●
Critical thinking	● ● ● ● ●
Coaching	● ● ● ● ●
Emotional Intelligence	● ● ● ● ●
Empathy	● ● ● ● ●
Conflict resolution	● ● ● ● ●
Listening	● ● ● ● ●
Visual Communication	● ● ● ● ●
Globally oriented	● ● ● ● ●

### LANGUAGES

Dutch (native)	● ● ● ● ●
English	● ● ● ● ●
Slovene	● ● ● ● ●
German	● ● ● ● ●

### WORKING EXPERIENCE

**July 2015 - now**

Empathy & Visual Communication Trainer & Coach, Illustrator, Graphic Recorder, Conflict Coach & Mediator at Mireille Annette van Bremen s.p. (The Visual Catalyst & The Visual Mediator)  
Novo mesto, Slovenia

**October 2006 - July 2015  
(8 years 10 months)**

Head of Design, Art Director  
Enigma Creative Communications  
Novo mesto, Slovenia

**February 2001 - July 2006  
(5 years 6 months)**

Founder, Art director, Graphic Designer, Illustrator  
Studio LiEF, studio for visual communications  
Rotterdam, The Netherlands

**March 2001 - November 2003  
(2 years 8 months)**

Administrator  
Schot Scheepvaart BV  
Rotterdam, The Netherlands

**July 2000 - September 2000  
(3 months)**

Graphic Designer, Illustrator, Internship  
Keja Donia  
Schiphol Oost, The Netherlands

**April 2000 - July 2000  
(4 months)**

Graphic Designer, Illustrator, Internship  
Proforma visual identity  
Rotterdam, The Netherlands

**January 2000 - March 2000  
(3 months)**

Graphic Designer, Illustrator, Stylist, Internship  
PCM Uitgeverijen  
Rotterdam, The Netherlands

Empathy & Visual Communication Trainer & Coach  
 Illustrator, Graphic Recorder  
 Conflict Coach & Mediator

## EDUCATION &amp; TRAINING

<b>2021</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Mediate your Life, Conflict Coaching & Mediation Training Program, 9 months John Kinyon Online program
<b>2020</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	NVC for Real: Coaching Across Racial Microaggressions Roxanne Manning PhD Teleclass
<b>2020</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Theta Healing basic DNA ThetaHealing Institute of Knowledge Teleclass
<b>2019</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Genos Certified Emotional Intelligence Practitioner Fastforward International Račica, Slovenia
<b>2018</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Program assistent - BayNVC Leadership Program BayNVC, Roxy Manning, Aya Kaspi California, USA
<b>June - December 2017</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Program Apprenticeship - BayNVC Leadership Program, Year training BayNVC, Roxy Manning, François Beausoleil, Aya Kaspi, Sarah Peyton, Martha Lasley California, USA
<b>2017</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Street Giraffe, Nonviolent Communication (NVC) (by Marshall B. Rosenberg) Humus d.o.o. Roxy Manning, François Beausoleil, Aya Kaspi, Miki Kashtan, Kit Miller Ljubljana, Slovenia
<b>2016</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Awakening Coaching Training - Basic Skill Course Awakening Coaching Chieming-Hart, Germany
<b>2016</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Empathic Livelihood Coaching Program, 4-months François Beausoleil Online Program
<b>2016</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	BayNVC Leadership Program, Year training BayNVC, California, USA
<b>2016</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Ready Steady Draw - volume I Torben Grocholl and Vanda Kovacs Ljubljana, Slovenia

Empathy & Visual Communication Trainer & Coach  
Illustrator, Graphic Recorder  
Conflict Coach & Mediator

## EDUCATION &amp; TRAINING (CONTINUED)

<b>2016</b>	Ready Steady Draw - volume II
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	Torben Grocholl, Vanda Kovacs
<b>Location</b>	Tata, Hungary
<b>2015</b>	Contact Improvisation & Nonviolent Communication
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	Humus d.o.o., Robert Kržišnik
<b>Location</b>	Ljubljana, Slovenia
<b>2015</b>	Methodology / Didactics, Training Design
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	K-Training, Klaus Karstädt
<b>Location</b>	Otting, Germany
<b>2015</b>	Brain Science - on healing childhood pain and trauma, Nonviolent Communication
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	New Depths, Sarah Peyton, Susan Hart
<b>Location</b>	Weyarn, Germany
<b>2014</b>	Awakening the Flow of Life - NVC retreat
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	Humus d.o.o., Robert Gonzalez, Robert Kržišnik
<b>Location</b>	Ljubljana, Slovenia
<b>2014</b>	Intensive International Training, Nonviolent Communication
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	Center for NonViolent Communication, Klaus Karstädt, Robert Kržišnik, Roberta Wall, Arnina Kastan
<b>Location</b>	Palestine/Israel
<b>2014</b>	Art of Participatory Leadership
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	Art of Participatory Leadership Slovenia
<b>Location</b>	Planica, Slovenia
<b>2013</b>	Self-Empathy, Nonviolent Communication
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	Humus d.o.o., Robert Kržišnik, Marjeta Novak
<b>Location</b>	Ljubljana, Slovenia
<b>2013</b>	Communication with Children, Nonviolent Communication
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	Humus d.o.o., Robert Kržišnik, Marjeta Novak
<b>Location</b>	Ljubljana, Slovenia
<b>2013</b>	Deepening Course, Nonviolent Communication
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	Peace Factory, Louise Romain, Marianne Göthlin, Towe Widstrand, Kaspar Ritz
<b>Location</b>	Agistri, Greece
<b>2012</b>	Conflict Resolution, Nonviolent Communication
<b>Organisation / Company</b>	Humus d.o.o., Robert Kržišnik, Marjeta Novak
<b>Location</b>	Ljubljana, Slovenia

Empathy & Visual Communication Trainer & Coach  
Illustrator, Graphic Recorder  
Conflict Coach & Mediator

## EDUCATION & TRAINING (CONTINUED)

<b>2012</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Introductory, Nonviolent Communication Ai-Opener, Nicole van Ladesteijn Amsterdam, The Netherlands
<b>2003 - 2006</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Bachelor of Design, Visual Communications Willem de Kooning Academy Rotterdam, The Netherlands
<b>1996 - 2001</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Bachelor of Arts, Illustration Willem de Kooning Academy Rotterdam, The Netherlands
<b>1995</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Summer School La Crescenta Valley High Los Angeles, USA
<b>1991 - 1996</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Middle School IJsselcollege Capelle a/d IJssel, The Netherlands
<b>1990 - 1991</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Elementary School Jenaplan School Het Mozaik Capelle a/d IJssel, The Netherlands
<b>1982 - 1990</b> <b>Organisation / Company</b> <b>Location</b>	Elementary School Vrije School Rotterdam (Waldorf/Rudolf Steiner) Rotterdam, The Netherlands